

Aaron Charles-Rhymes

Pinole, CA 94547

(510) 734-9089 | acharlesrhymes@gmail.com

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/acharlesrhymes/> | <https://aaroncharlesrhymes.com/>

UX Designer

SUMMARY: Qualified UX Designer who enjoys creative problem solving and getting exposure on multiple projects. Extensive track record of success in the consistent achievement of project goals. Offering an engaging and pleasant personality with expertise implementing best design practices. I utilize my communication and relationship-building experience to uphold the company's established integrity and core values.

KEY SKILLS:

Communication
Interpersonal
Organization
Problem Solving
Time Management

Web Design
Detail Oriented
Interaction Design
Usability Testing
Rapid Prototyping

CODE:

HTML
CSS
JavaScript

Invision
Figma
Canva
WordPress
Drupal 7 & 8
Jira
Zeplin

TOOLS:

Adobe CC
Microsoft Office

WORK EXPERIENCE:

San Francisco State University - UX Designer Work-Study 2021

May 2020 - May

- Redesign S.F. State gateway portal dashboard using Adobe XD and Figma.
- Design social media post marketing material using Adobe Illustrator and Adobe Photoshop.

Aaron's Studio - Freelance Designer

Mar 2016 - Present

- Create graphic/web design process for services of clients.
- Create brand identities and interfaces across modern platforms.
- Develop Webflow-based websites.

DVC Phi Beta Lambda - Marketing Co-Chair of Design

Sep 2019 - May 2020

- Created flyers, mobile apps, and other marketing materials using Adobe CC and Canva.
- Directed and created a new PBL website using Figma and Webflow to make it more appealing and attract new members to join PBL.

EDUCATION:

San Francisco State University, San Francisco
Bachelor of Science in Visual Communication Design

Aug 2020 - May 2022

Diablo Valley College, Pleasant Hill
Associate of Arts in Art Digital Media

Dec 2019 - Dec 2020

Academy of Art University, San Francisco
Associate of Arts in Web Design New Media

Dec 2011 - Dec 2016